

Clerk to the Council - Lynn Cantlay The Gables 504 Weston Road Stoke-on-Trent Staffordshire, ST3 6QD Telephone: 07811 879627

E-mail: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 21<sup>st</sup> APRIL 2015 AT DILHORNE RECEREATION CENTRE

Present: Cllrs. Bateman, Horvath, Nightingale, Carnall

Members of the Public: Seth Adams Apologies: Cllrs, C. Cllr Day, D. Cllr Roberts

Subject	Description	Action
APOLOGIES	C. Cllr Day D. Cllr Roberts	
PUBLIC	Mr Adams asked if anything further had happened with forward plans	
QUESTIONS	or gypsy sites – nothing had been received.	
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous meeting were to be	
	signed as a true and correct record.	
DECLARATION OF	None	
INTEREST		
REPORTS	C. Councillor – not present	
COUNTY/DISTRICT	D. Councillor – not present	
COUNCILLORS ETC	Recreation Centre – Issues over the installation of the new dog signs – "Must be kept on leads and clean up "have arisen – and Penny Dowle Johnson has made it clear that she disagrees on a blanket ban on dogs. The Rec are asking advice on how to enforce this – Clerk advised them to contact Vicky Ellis at SMDC. Rec also asked PC for support with the "dog" rules and was happily given as it was considered that there has always been a "rule" of dogs on leads and in fact many years ago a sign was up stating this. The recent actircle in The Leek Post was considered to be biased as it was written by the Editor, Steve Haughton, who is the Partner or Ms Johnson. It was also felt that it was an abuse of his power as Editor. Decision was made to write to the Head of the Northcliffe Group on this matter asking for their comments and also a letter to go to The Chadle & Tean Times and the Evening Sentinel stating the Parish Councils support on this "dog rule". In process of converting summer house into an ice cream pavilion bt not sure if any permission would be needed - told to talk to Environmental health to see what if anything is needed to do this. Land registry matter gone to solicitors who have been told to register it. Halloween event is now on 30 <sup>th</sup> October as double booked for 31 <sup>st</sup> . Grand opening of play ground 11-4 25 <sup>th</sup> May with the official opening at 11.30 everyone is invited. Venue well booked throughout the year. Bins – want to have all new ones - send Broxap phone number.	

Subject	Description	Action
LENGTHSMAN	No report.	
	SCC painted bridge at the bottom of the village today.	
	Leghtsman to be asked to paint the phone box.	
PLANNING	Applications:	
MATTERS	SMD/2015/0107 – Red House Godley Lane, - Demolition of	
	Conservatory and erection of a three storey side extension - NO	
	objection subject neighbours approval.	
	<b>Decisions</b> – DET/2015/0002 – Cresswell Ford Farm – Change of use of	
	Agricultural building to residential dwelling (use Class C) – REFUSED	
	SMD/2014/0814 – 20 Little Croft, Adderley, Cheadle – Single storey rear	
	extension and porch - REFUSED	
	Appeals: none	
	Enforcement:	
	Chase D. Cllr Roberts on agricultural tie re Whynpenny Farm - what is	
	happening builders are sniffing around to re develop land behind	
	houses (12 ½ acres) – land owener suggesting caravan site, temporary structured housing – speak Enforcement/ D. Cllr Roberts as need	
	urgently sorting.	
	digently sorting.	
MATTERS ARISING	HIGHWAYS ISSUES:	
FROM PREVIOUS	<b>Trimpos</b> – amount of litter getting worse, traffic problems with speed	
MEETINGS	making live very difficult.	
	Trial bikes kicking in again weekends, Cheadle side fields. Cheadle Town	
	Council Clerk and Gary about this.	
	<b>Drains and grids</b> – grids outside minelco is solid up from there by	
	Walchesters.	
	<b>Concrete bags on quarry lane off Tickhill</b> – who's responsible now not enough room to go thru with horse.	
	<b>Footpaths</b> – top of church field stile very wobbly to St Thomas trees.	
	Also fence down from Drs on footpath.	
	May 2015 Elections – it has been declared as a non-contested election	
	with 5 candidates for Parish Councillors.	
	Letters to be sent to retiring Cllrs thanking them for the time they have	
	served on the Parish Council.	
	UNRESOLVED ITEMS: None	
NEW BUSINESS	None	
FINANCE AND	Payments:	
2015-16 PRECEPT	The following payments were approved and signed:-	
	Mrs L Cantlay – Clerks Wages and Expenses – April – £169.40*	
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYMENTS - £169.40	
	* Paid via Internet Banking which was approved at the meeting.	
	Receipts:	
	Interest on deposit account (Jan) - £4.26	
	Total Receipts - £4.26	
	Bank Accounts:	
	Current Account – £167.32 after transfer payments made.	
	Deposit account – £9731.07 Transfer – £200.00	

Subject	Description	Action
CORRESPONDENCE	Santander Bank Statement	
	SMDC 2014-15 Electoral Register Update	
	Clerk & Councils Direct March 2015 issue	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	Tuesday 19 <sup>th</sup> May 2015 at 7.30pm This is Annual Assembly normal meeting will follow at 7.30pm	
MEETING CLOSED	8.25 pm	